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NNA13464313R-ALR
Amendment Two (2)

The purpose of this Amendment 2 is to:

1) Change L.7 NFS 1852.215-81 PROPOSAL PAGE LIMITATION (FEB 1998) paragraph (c) to change
sentence “In Key Personnel, commitment letters shall be limited to no more than one page per

individual, and the resumes with job descriptions shall be limited to no more than 3 total pages per
individual” to “Resumes with job descriptions shall be limited to no more than 3 total pages per

individual”.

2) Address questions received about the RFP.

Page and RFP Section

Question

Government Response

1 | Page 64, L.7 {c) NFS
1852.215-81 Proposal Page
Limitations

I am requesting clarification
concerning the following from pg.
65 of the RFP. “In Key Persaonnel,
commitment letters shall be limited
to no more than one page per
individual, and the resumes with job
descriptions shall be limited to no
more than 3 total pages per
individual.”

Will NASA allow commitment letters
and resumes to be included in an
Appendix?

The government is revising the
sentence from: “In Key
Personnel, commitment letters
shall be limited to no more
than one page per individual,
and the resumes with job
descriptions shall be limited to
no more than 3 total pages per
individual” to “Resumes with
job descriptions shall be limited
to no more than 3 total pages
per individual”.

NASA will allow resumes to be
included in an Appendix.

Will the proposal due date be
extended?

No, the due date remains the
same.

Can you confirm due date and time
that proposal is due? The front page
of the RFP “PROPOSAL ARE DUE ON
24 JANUARY 2014, NO LATER THAN
1200 HRS PACIFIC TIME” but Section
9 of the solicitation pages states
“Sealed offers in original and 4
copies for furnishing the supplies or
services in the Schedule will be
received at the place specified in
Item 8 or, if hand carried, in the
depository located in N241, Room
246 until nonlocal time, on 24
January 2014.” We want to ensure
that the proposal is submitted
before the deadline.

The proposal due date is 24
JANUARY 2014, NO LATER
THAN 1200 HRS PST.

Would submission of small business

Late submissions will not be
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Amendment Two (2)

subcontracting plan past the
deadline cause contractor to not be
considered for the contract?

evaluated.

If contract is awarded, will task
orders be funded?

The RFP sample task orders will
not be funded.

6 | Page 9, Paragraph E.2

Section E.2 refers to DD250’s that
must be prepared. Can you provide
insight into why a. DD250 needs to
be prepared?

Per NFS 1852.246-72 this clause
is required.

As a result of this amendment, the proposal due date remains unchanged.

[END OF AMENDMENT ONE (2)]
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